™

~Superfund Records Center
SITE: __VET Printin,
SREAK: 2.4
GTHER: ___ 647179

RE: Van Eck-Tilman
Curtis, John A to: Karen Way 06/03/2010 10:38 AM
Cc: "Tim.F.Wright@maine.gov", John McKeown -

Hi Karen & Tim,

I have attached the profile report from our system as well as the manifest/LDR. These
profiles were generated for the work done in 2008 and, that I can tell, no shipments were
done before or since that time.

o  (CH332454 is the used plate developer.

e The drum to the rear of the manufacturing area I believe is Ink/isopropanol.
This material previously went out as a lab pack as it was in a bunch of reused 5 gallon
containers that were not sealable for shipment.

e  The drum in the left hand part of the building with all the tables, to the right
near what used to be the photo developing room and now looks like a closet is the
fixer/developer with silver ’

If you need anything further please let me know.

John Curtis

Technical Specialist

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.
Cell: 207-252-0807

Em: curtisj@cleanharbors.com..... .. o e e -

————— Original Message--——

From: Way.Karen@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Way Karen@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 4:05 PM

To: Curtis, John A

Cc: Tim.F. Wright@maine.gov; McKeown. John@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Van Eck-Tilman

Hi John,

Per our phone conversation, the Profiler # from the picture of the drum
that I have is CH 332454.

Thanks again for volunteering your assistance!!

WA

SEMS DocID 642159
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Karen Way

On-Scene Coordinator

US Environmental Protection Agency
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100

Mail Code: OSRR02-2

Boston, MA 02109-3912

P: 617-918-1256
F: 617-918-0256
C: 857-383-8688
way.karen@epa.gov
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact Clean Harbors Environmental Services
at 781.792.5555 and delete the material from any computer.



CleanHarbors

.

Profile Summary Report

VA1191 Van Eck Tillman Advisories [ . 27 Roosevelt Trail Casco ME 04015

Generator
_ Customer VA1191 Van Eck Tillman Advisories ' 27 Roosevelt Trail Casco ME 04015
Clean Harbors Waste Description Waste Classification Profile Type Approval Status Exp. Date
Profile No. : Codes
CH332454 Used Plate Developer A22K 1 Expired 9/29/2009
EPA/State/Provincial Waste Codes ;
DOT Ship Information SPENT PLATE DEVELOPER, NONE, NON DOT REGULATED, N/A
Approved Facilities AG - Aragonite, UT Facility; BA - Baltimore, MD Facility; BR - Braintree, MA Facility; EL - El Dorado, AR Facility; KP -
Kimball, NE Facility; RD - Reidsville, NC Facility; SG - Spring Grove, OH Facility
CH332531 Fixer/Developer Soln with Silver B40 ; I Expired 9/29/2009
EPA/State/Provincial Waste Codes DO11
DOT Ship Information NA3082, HAZARDOUS WASTE, LIQUID, N.0.S., (SILVER, HYDROQUINONE), 9, PG III
Approved Facilities AG - Aragonite, UT Facility; BA - Baltimore, MD Facility; BR - Braintree, MA Facility; EL - El Dorado, AR Facility; KP -
Kimball, NE Facility; RD - Reidsville, NC Facility; SG - Spring Grove, OH Facility
CH332544 Qil/Water A32 . I _ Expired 9/29/2009
EPA/State/Provincial Waste Codes )
DOT Ship Information . OIL/WATER, NONE, NON DOT REGULATED, N/A
Approved Facilities " AG - Aragonite, UT Facility; BA - Baltimare, MD Facility; BR - Braintree, MA Facility; EL - €l Dorado, AR Facility; KP -
Kimball, NE Facility; RD - Reidsville, NC Facility, RU - So. Portland, ME Qil Facility; SG - Spring Grove, OH Facility
CH332545 FLUORESCENT LIGHT BULBS 4’ & 8' to CFL1 : I Expired 9/29/2009
Uniwaste ’
EPA/State/Provincial Waste Codes f
DOT Ship Information . UNIVERSAL WASTE, LAMPS, NONE, NON DOT REGULATED MATERIAL, N/A, MRD0OQ9
Approved Facilities AG - Aragonite, UT Facility; BA - Baltimore, MD Facility; BR - Braintree, MA Facility; EL - El Dorado, AR Facility; KP -
Kimball, NE Facility; RD - Reidsville, NC Facility; SG - Spring Grove, OH Facility
CH332547 Computers to Uniwaste EEE2 ) ) I Expired 9/29/2009
EPA/State/Provincial Waste Codes MA95

DOT Ship Information

CRT AND COMPUTERS FOR RECYLE AS UNIVERSAL WASTE, NONE, NON DOT REGULATED MATERIAL, N/A, MRDOOS

BA - Balti}nore, MD Facility; BR - Braintree, MA Facility; EL - El Dorado, AR Facility; RD - Reidsville, NC Facility; SG -
Spring Grove, OH Facility; WC - Bristol, CT Facility i

Total: 5 Profiles

Report Printed On: 6/3/2010 10:18:49 AM





